

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. JOCASTA ZAMARRIPA, CHAIR Ald. Lamont Westmoreland, VICE-CHAIR Ald. Scott P. Spiker, Ald. Andrea M. Pratt, and Ald. Peter Burgelis

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775 Fax: 414-286-3456, Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 414-286-2262, joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, December 17, 2024	8:45 AM	Council Chambers, City Hall

Special

The meeting was called to order at 8:51 am

Present 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, Burgelis

1. <u>241223</u> Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relating to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

02 RATTRAY, Lascelles, Agent for "FIYASIDE LLC", Class B Tavern License Application for "FIYAHSIDE" at 7434 W CAPITOL DR.

The applicant was present and said that he is adding alcohol to his Jamaican food existing business. Individuals also present: Ald. Chambers said that the applicant has businesses in 1st and 2nd district and that he has no objections. Ald. Spiker moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0) AMENDED

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, and Burgelis

No 0

05 SANDHAR, Navjoot S, Agent for "Sentry Foods 92 Lisbon, Inc.", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses Application for "Sentry Foods" at 9210 W LISBON Av.

The applicant was present along with Atty. Maistelman and said that they have experience with alcohol stores and gas stations in the Milwaukee area. Individuals also present: Ald. Westmoreland welcomed them and said that he has no objections. Ald. Westmoreland moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, and Burgelis

No 0

09 HOOGLAND, Keith A, Agent for "Hoogland foods LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Licenses Application Requesting to Close 1AM on Fri-Sat for "Marco's Pizza" at 7335 W Good Hope Rd #500.

The applicant was present and said that his family is the largest franchiser with 131 stores nationwide.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Taylor said that they had a bumpy starting and that she would like to hold the Extended Hours license application due issues at the neighborhood. The applicant said that he is fine as long as the application gets revisited. Ald. Spiker moved approval of the Food License application and to hold the Extended Hours Establishment License application to the call of the chair. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0) AMENDED

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, and Burgelis

No 0

Agenda Only

RIVERA, Ruben, Agent for "ROR TOWING LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application Requesting Collecting/Delivering Salvaged Motor Vehicle Parts (including secondhand batteries) and Non-Consensual Towing by Contract with the City of Milwaukee for "ROR TOWING LLC" at 4946 S 35th St.

03 HUANG, Wei Xu, Agent for "C&H Asian Fusion LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Floor Plan for "Asian Fusion" at 1609B E NORTH Av.

03 MARITA, Megan, Agent for "PIZZA SHUTTLE, INC", Class B Tavern, Extended Hours Establishments, Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer, Food Peddler and Temporary Food Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Agent for "PIZZA SHUTTLE" at 1827 N Farwell Av.

03 MOK, Kevin, Agent for "Milwaukee Wings Inc", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Wings Over Milwaukee" at 1434 E Brady St.

04 KALLENBERGER, Joseph E, Agent for "MILWAUKEE BALLET COMPANY, INC.", Loading Zone License Application for "MILWAUKEE BALLET" at 128 N JACKSON St.

04 LOVE, Rhondi M, Agent for "Edith LLC", Class B Tavern License Renewal Application with Transfer of Stock for "Edith" at 228 W WELLS St.

04 MURRAY, Damon, Agent for "WISCONSIN CENTER DISTRICT", Loading Zone Licenses Renewal Applications with Change of Agent at 400 W Wisconsin Av, 521 W Wells St, 705 N Vel R Phillips Av and 901 N Vel R Phillips for "WISCONSIN CENTER DISTRICT" 04 PRASSAS, George S, Agent for "District 4 Social LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Transfer Application Adding Bands and Instrumental Musicians for "District 4 Social" at 233 E CHICAGO St.

04 RAZAA, Tiana M, Agent for "S'LUSH LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Floor Plan (Capacity to 499) for "S'Lush Daiquiri Lounge & Event Space" at 1110 N MARTIN L KING JR DR #100.

04 SMOOKLER, Louis, Agent for "INSOMNIA COOKIES OPERATORS, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "INSOMNIA COOKIES" at 1133 N MARTIN L KING JR DR.

06 CAMPBELL, Tamyra C, Agent for "Anomaly Catering LLC", Food Dealer License Transfer Application with Change of Hours From Opening 8AM Mon-Fri and 10AM Sat and Closing 3PM Mon-Wed, 8PM Thu and 10PM Fri-Sat; To Open 7AM and Close 11:59PM Everyday for "Anomaly Catering" at 3800 N Teutonia Av.

08 KAUR, Manpreet, Agent for "Gunny Food Mart Inc", Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting 4 Amusement Machines (Total of 4) for "Gunny Food Mart " at 2033 W Mitchell St.

08 MINTO, Tina M, Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Hours From Closed on Sun To Open 11AM -12AM, From Opening 7PM on Mon To Open at 5PM and From Closing 12AM Mon-Thu To Close 2AM for "Hangoverz" at 2539 W MITCHELL St.

09 BROWN, Brian, Agent for "WALGREEN CO", Food Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Hours From Opening 24HRS Sun-Sat To Open at 8AM and Close at 9PM Sun-Sat and Change of Agent for the Weights & Measures License Application for "WALGREENS #07370" at 6442 N 76TH St.

09 KIRKPATRICK, Paul K, Agent for "Copart of Connecticut, Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Copart" at 9201 N 107TH St.

12 LOZOYA, JR, Jose G, Agent for "1110, CORP", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Agent and Trade Name, Removing/Adding Stockholder and Transfer of Stock for "Birrieria El Torito" at 1108 W GREENFIELD Av.

12 MUNOZ, Joseline, Agent for "Attos LLC", Extended Hours Establishments License Application Requesting to Close at 2AM Sun-Thu and 3AM Fri&Sat for "Bennets Pizza" at 2107 S 6th St.

12 PATEL, Neha A, Agent for "Kanru, Inc", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Agent, Removing Stockholder and Transfer of Stock for "Mi Super Foods & Liquor" at 2200 S 13th St.

12 ROSTKOWSKA, Malgorzata, Agent for "M&P POLISH DELI & LIQUORS LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Hours From Closing at 1PM Sun, 5PM Mon-Fri and 4PM Sat To Close at 2PM Sun, 6PM Mon-Fri and 5PM Sat for "A&J POLISH DELI" at 1215 W LINCOLN Av.

13 CATALANO, JR, John A, Agent for "BIONIC AUTO PARTS AND SALES, INC.", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Transfer Application with Reorganization of Legal Entity for "BIONIC AUTO PARTS AND SALES MILWAUKEE" at 5848 S 13TH St.

13 JACOBS, David, Agent for "Don Jacobs Motors INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Don Jacobs Toyota" at 5727 S 27TH St.

15 JOHNSON, Josiah J, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 2561 N 21st St.

15 KELLY, SR, Michael, Disabled Loading Zone License Application at 2906 W Galena St.

Ald. Westmoreland moved approval of the "Agenda Only" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0) **AMENDED**

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, and Burgelis

No 0

Warning Letter

HAYS, Raynesha Class D Operator's License Renewal Application

MONET ROUX, Alivia Class D Operator's License Application

04 DEHNE, Jacob E, Agent for "MKE Events LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises Licenses Renewal Application for "Red White and Blue" at 1044 N MARTIN L KING JR DR.

Ald. Pratt moved approval of the "Warning Letter" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0) AMENDED

Ave 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, and Burgelis

No 0

Ald. Burgelis moved approval of the File 241223 as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0) RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Westmoreland, Spiker, Pratt, and Burgelis

No 0

The meeting adjourned at 9:07 am

Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant